Booker, Lewis (DDOT)

From: Booker, Lewis (DDOT)

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 9 05 AM
To: 'R Waller'

Subject: RE Case 18683

Importance: High

Ms Waller,

Based on the information provided yesterday the installation of the TransitScreen may be cost prohibitive for your
facility

DDOT supports removing that recommendation from the DDOT report as part of the TDM program for the school
| plan on attending the BZA hearing this morning and will be able to share the same information with the Board

Lewis

Lewis C. Booker
Transportation Planner

DC Department of Transportation FEB 4

Policy, Planning and Sustainability Administration

55 M Street, SE

5" Floor, Room 533

Washington, DC 20003

(202) 671-2238 p BOARD OF ZONING AINUSTMENT

(202) 671-0617 f District of Cotambls
CABENO, s KQ 8 3

d. Serving with Integrity and Excellence EXHIBIT NO. aﬂ

From: Booker, Lewis (DDOT)

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 12 44 PM
To: 'R Waller'

Subject: RE: Case 18683

Ms Waller,

We just finished meeting with a representative from TransitScreen and | found out some additional information
regarding the program

The system has an initial set up cost of $2,000 00 and a service fee of $50.00 per month or $600 00 per year A five year
commitment will cost approximately $5,000.00 Those fees do not include the TV or computer screens or the cost to
make an existing TV web-enabled which costs around $100.00

The company needs about a month lead time after receiving a client request and it takes only a few hours to set up (less
than an hour for our building)

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
i CASE NO.18683
EXHIBIT NO.27

Lewis



Lewis C. Booker

Transportation Planner

DC Department of Transportation

Policy, Planning and Sustainability Administration
55 M Street, SE

5" Floor, Room 533

Washington, DC 20003

(202) 671-2238 p

(202) 671-0617 f

d. Serving with Integrity and Excellence

From: Booker, Lewis (DDOT)

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 8 56 AM
To: 'R Waller'

Subject: RE: Case 18683

Ms Waller,

We are having &n internal meeting on Monday to discuss the TransitScreens and | will be able to provide comments at
the hearing.

I hope to find out rough cost estimates for installation and service fees The facility must have an internet connection,
power supply and the display screens range from a 10 in tablet computer to an existing or new HDTV

More information on the program is found at the link below,

http-//transitscreen com

Lewis

Lewis C. Booker

Transportation Planner

DC Department of Transportation

Policy, Planning and Sustainability Administration
55 M Street, SE

5" Fioor, Room 533

Washington, DC 20003

(202) 671-2238 p

(202) 671-0617 £

d o Serving with Integrity and Excellence

From: Booker, Lewis (DDOT)
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 8:25 AM
To: 'R Waller'



Subject: RE: Case 18683
Importance: High

Ms. Waller,

| have attached a copy of the DDOT report that was processed yesterday
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns with the contents of the report

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

From: R Waller [mallto:rose.waller@motileywaller com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 1.18 PM

To: Booker, Lewis (DDOT)

Subject: Case 18683

Mr. Booker:

I am following up to find out if you need additional information or have any additional questions relating to our
application for special exception in the above referenced case

Thank you

Rose M. Waller, Esq
MotleyWaller LLP

1155 F Street NW
Suite 1050
Washington DC 20024
Phone (202) 559-8827
Fax: (877)556-7509
Mobile' (202) 350-1250



